Date: 14 November 2017
Our Ref: 2017-31833-EPS-MIT
Your Ref: C190809

ENGLAND

Customer Services
Wildlife Licensing
Natural England
Horizon House
Deanery Road

Mrs Susan Longhurst Bristol

Semersdon Manor BS1 5AH
North Tamerton T: 0300 060 3900
Holsworthy F: 0845 601 3438
Cornwall & Isles of Scilly

EX22 6RL

Dear Mrs Susan Longhurst,

CONSERVATION OF HABITATS AND SPECIES REGULATIONS 2010 (AS AMENDED)

Your application for a Mitigation licence:
WML-A13-1 - Mitigation has been granted.

Your Licence numbered 2017-31833-EPS-MIT is attached and it is valid from 14 November 2017 to
31 October 2022.

Please ensure that you have read and understand all of the conditions and notes applicable to the
licence and that you comply with them at all times.

Failure to do so could result in you committing an offence. Please note that most wildlife offences
carry a maximum penalty not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale (currently £5000) and/or 6
months in prison.

Please also ensure that you submit all necessary returns information. Your return is due on 14
November 2022.



If you have any queries please email eps.mitigation@naturalengland.org.uk or call 0300 060 3900,
quoting your customer ID and the above reference number.

Yours sincerely,

Danielle Agnew

Customer Services,

Wildlife Licensing
eps.mitigation@naturalengland.org.uk

cc: Mr Luke Gibbons





